December 17, 19%6.

dr. Cyril B. Upham, Secretury,

Inter-Departmental Committee on Banking Legislationm,
Departament of the Treasury,

'.«'hm, Do c.

Dear Hr, Uphems

In aecordance with the agreement m:de at the meeting held
lzst Monday in the office of Secrestary Morgenthsu, I 2a submitting here-
with suggestions relating to banking legislation for the consideration
of the comulttee before presentstiom to the incoming Conmgrees.

Our experience in the operation of the Federsl Deposit

Corporaztion. However, such changes are far resching snd sre intimate-
ly interwoven with the many sctivities of the Federal goveranment inm

ve are interested. GSeveral difficulties are involved in the zssess~
ments now belng peid by insured banks which we have been studylng with
a view to proposing possible changes, resulting in advantages to both

the banks. Except for this one proposal, we be-
lieve that other matters in which we are intercsted could be deferred,
unless legislation relating gemerzlly to banks is introduced.

RERIBR Chairman.,
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT

WASHINGTON

December 18, 1936.

Mr. Marriner S. Eccles,

Chairmen of the Board of
Governors,

Federal Reserve Board.

Dear Mr. Eccles:

Attached is a copy of a letter
from Chairman Crowley of the FDIC, which is
being distributed to the other members of the
Interdepartmental Lending Committee for consi-

deration at the meeting next Tuesday at 11, in

the office of the Secretary of the Treasury.

Very truly yours,

/{%é%/Uoham, Secretary.

Interdepartmental Lending Committee.

Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis





